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Abstract

A number of questions have come up in regards to clause 7.3.2.9 of IEEE 802.11i draft 6.0. The following is an email exchange between the Task Group Chair of IEEE 802.11i and the IEEE Registration Authority Committee Chair to clarify any corrective actions needed by the IEEE 802.11i Task Group.
Tony,
As you have noticed, there have been a number of emails regarding IEEE 802.11i's usage of OUI's. These emails were to the reflectors, stds-802-11@ieee.org, stds-802-1@ieee.org and stds-rac@ieee.org. I have found the email thread enlightening.

A number of questions have come up in regards to clause 7.3.2.9 of IEEE 802.11i draft 6.0.

1) Does the RAC have a position on IEEE 802.11i's usage of 00:00:00?

2) Does the RAC have a position on IEEE 802.11i's usage of OUI's in Suite Selectors?

If this email is insufficient, please let me know and I will attempt to clarify. IEEE 802.11i is meeting October 14 through 16 and plans on sending out a recirculation ballot. A timely response will help IEEE 802.11i make appropriate changes and work towards going to Sponsor Ballot in November.

        Dave Halasz

        IEEE 802.11i Task Group Chair

Dave Halasz

Cisco Systems, Inc.

4125 Highlander Parkway

Richfield, OH  44286

To: David Halasz, 802.11i Chair

From: Tony Jeffree, RAC Chair

Regarding the recent discussion of the proposed use of the 00-00-00 OUI value in a 32-bit cypher suite identifier in the 802.11i draft, the RAC has agreed the following statements:

1) 802.11i has no right to use the 00-00-00 OUI value, unless they have, in writing, Xerox's approval of the use they have in mind, in a form that clearly states the scope of that use.

2) If approval from Xerox to use the 00-00-00 OUI value has not been obtained, 802.11i shall replace the use of 00-00-00 in their draft with a value for which they have the necessary approval for use. In line with common practice in some 802 committees, we would strongly recommend using "TBD" in the draft until such a time as the draft is issued for Sponsor ballot.

3) If the OUI value eventually used in the standard is one that is owned by some other body (other than 802.11i), a copy of the documentation from the owner of the OUI allowing the use shall be provided to the RAC.

4) On the subject of the size of the identifier used in the draft, while we would prefer the use of one of the defined identifier types, the RAC accepts the use of a single octet appended to the OUI to provide cypher suite identifiers, assuming that 802.11i is convinced that:

   a) A change from your current 32-bit (24-bit OUI plus 8 bits)

      context-sensitive identifier to a globally unique

      48-bit size (24-bit OUI plus 24 bits) would significantly

      delay the standard or its implementations, and

   b) The 32-bit identifier size (24-bit OUI with 8 OUI-dependent bits)

      exceeds the capacity needed within any conceivable lifetime of

      the standard or products based on this standard.

5) Please understand that:

   c) The IEEE/RAC recognizes the desire of several groups to establish

      policies for context-sensitive (as opposed to globally unique)

      identifiers. The IEEE/RAC cannot ensure compatibility with

      generalized globally unique identifier solutions developed by the IEEE/RAC.

   d) Since this is a new use of the OUI, we require 802.11i to

      provide appropriate tutorial information on this use.

      That information will then be reviewed by the IEEE/RAC

      (for correctness) before being added to the tutorial

      section of the RA website.

Regards,

Tony
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